NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO:

Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator >

FROM: Bobby Bolen, Human Resources Director 2
DATE: January 13, 2023
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No. SB23-106

(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: N/A Operational

Issue Summary:

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the
next School Board meeting for information.

Resignations

NAME POSITION LOCATION EFFECTIVE
DATE

Moll, Isaac Counselor Nunamiut School, Anaktuvuk Pass 12/14/22

Swift, Terrence Counselor Kali School, Point Lay 12/15/12

Popp, Daniel 4™ Grade Teacher Fred Ipalook Elementary School, Utgiagvik 12/16/22

Lamar, Elba 7™ Grade Math Teacher Eben Hopson Middle School, Utgiagvik 12/16/22

Sperle, Paula Special Education Teacher | Nunamiut School, Anaktuvuk Pass End of Contract

Ripley, Carolyn

K3/K4 Teacher

Fred Ipalook Elementary School, Utgiagvik

End of Contract

Jenkins, Mark

Principal

Barrow High School, Utgiagvik

End of Contract

Jenkins, Robin

Special Education Teacher

Barrow High School, Utgiagvik

End of Contract

Simons, Ed

Science Teacher

Barrow High School, Utgiagvik

End of Contract

Bolling, Stanley

Principal

Alak School, Wainwright

End of Contract




